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Responses to Representations 
Angela Dixon 
 

From: Planning <planning@theatrestrust.org.uk> 

Sent: 29 April 2016 15:09 

To: Kayleigh Lancaster 

Cc: Tony Blackburn 

Subject: RE: Eden Local Plan 2014-32 - Responses to Representations 

Categories: Responses to Representations 

Hello Kayleigh 

Thank you for your email. The Trust is satisfied with the proposed changes set out in MM42 and MM43 of Main 
Modifications document (AD02). This reflects the changes we suggested in our November submission and is 
consistent with para 70 of the NPPF. 

Do contact me if you need further advice. 

Ross Anthony 
Planning Adviser 

Theatres Trust 

22 Charing Cross Road, London WC2H 0QL 

T 020 7836 8591 

W theatrestrust.org.uk 

Theatres Trust at 40 | A new strategy to protect our theatres 

Book a Building Better Theatres Workshop | 5 May A New Life for Historic Theatres 

Room Hire | Central London meeting rooms 
 

 
 

  
We are the national advisory public body for theatres. 

The contents of this email are intended for the named addressee(s) only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information, and is subject to the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998. Unless you are the named addressee (or 

authorised to receive it for the addressee you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you receive it in 

error please notify us. 

You should be aware that all electronic mail from, to and within the Theatres Trust may be subject to public disclosure 

under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, and the confidentiality of this email and any replies cannot be 

guaranteed. Unless otherwise specified, the opinions expressed herein do not necessarily represent those of the 

Theatres       Trust or The Theatres Trust Charitable Fund. 

Save energy and paper. 
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From: Kayleigh Lancaster [mailto:Kayleigh.Lancaster@eden.gov.uk] 
Sent: 28 April 2016 11:45 
To: Ross Anthony <ross.anthony@theatrestrust.org.uk> 

Cc: Tony Blackburn <Tony.Blackburn@eden.gov.uk> 
Subject: Eden Local Plan 2014‐32 ‐ Responses to Representations 

Dear Mr Anthony, 

Eden Local Plan 2014-32 - Responses to Representations 

I am contacting you regarding the representations you made to the Eden Local Plan 2014-2032 
(Regulation 19) Consultation in November 2015. 

In response to all representations received during this consultation stage, the Council published a 
statement which is intended to assist the Inspector in determining where there are areas of 
common ground or disagreement. 

The Responses to Representations Statement (EL1.003) can be viewed here: 

https://www.eden.gov.uk/planning-and-building/planning-policy/adopted-eden-local-plan/eden-local-plan-
examination/eden-local-plan-examination-library/items-added-prior-to-the-start-of-the-hearings/ 
 

The Council agreed with a number of representations and has therefore requested either that 
modifications be made through the Main Modifications document (AD02) or has indicated in the 
above statement that the requested amendments have been accepted. 

The Council considers that it has addressed the following representations that you submitted: 

 Response ID 34 

 Response ID 35 

Full details of the Council’s response to your representation can be found in the above document. 

I would be grateful if you could confirm by email, no later than 5pm on Thursday 5 May 2016, 
whether you agree that the Council has satisfied your representations. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or assistance. 

Kindest regards 

Kayleigh Lancaster 
Planning Officer (Policy) 

Tel: 01768 212309 

Mansion House 
Penrith 
Cumbria 
CA11 7YG 
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